

PPC response template for IN003/20 (Adoption of the existing electricity Life Support Notification (LSN) and Life Support Request (LSR) transactions for gas retail markets and the associated aseXML schema uplift to version r38).

– Responses to be emailed to [grcf@aemo.com.au](mailto:grcf@aemo.com.au) by due **COB 14 February 2020**.

Review comments submitted by: Origin Energy

Date: 13 February, 2020

Contact Person: Mario logha

Please complete sections 1 to 3. Section 4 is only required if your submission proposing further changes to the technical protocols.

Topic	Please Provide Response Here
<b>Section 1 - Comments on the technical requirements and implementation date</b>	
Provide details on whether your organisation agrees with the technical requirements and implementation date options that AEMO has put forward in section 3 of this PPC. If your organisation does not believe that the PPC adequately captures the technical requirements or does not support the proposed implementation date options, please provide details on which requirements specifically your organisation opposes and why	Origin appreciates the approach undertaken by AEMO to develop a suite of initiative changes that may be bundled into a single aseXML uplift. This makes the Q4 2021 implementation date the preferred option as opposed to Q4 2020. Given the complexity and cost associated with such a change, it is an imperative part of the consultation process that the net benefits outweigh the costs in order to proceed with industry change. With the evolving development of the Life Support user guide and adoption of this process matures between participants, Origin believes the current process is fit for purpose.
<b>Section 2 - Comments on the whether a net benefit will be realised should this initiative be implemented.</b>	
Provide feedback on whether you expect that the benefits described in section 4 will outweigh the costs described in section 6 for your organisation. Feedback	This change has been rated as complex. Origin acknowledges the benefits of B2B transactions improves auditability and some efficiencies gained from the manual handling of CSV files and

<p>should include details of the benefits, and if your organisation believes that the cost will outweigh the benefits, your feedback should provide an order of materiality for the costs.</p>	<p>associated reconciliation activities. Taking into consideration current and expected volumes of gas life support transactions, costs to implement the proposed changes well exceed the benefits.</p>
<p><b>Section 3 - Feedback on any other matters described in the PPC.</b></p>	
<p>Sections 1 to 9 of the PPC sets out details of the proposal. Does your organisation support AEMO's assessment of the proposal? If no, please specify areas in which your organisation disputes AEMO's assessment (include PPC section reference number) of the proposal and include information supporting your organisation's rationale as to why you do not support AEMO's assessment.</p>	<p>AEMO's assessment of sections 1 to 9 is accurate.</p>

Section 4 - Feedback on the documentation changes described in Attachment C of the PPC.

\*\*\*Participants are to complete the relevant columns below in order to record their response.\*\*\*

Ref #1 – Participant Build Pack - Process Flow Table of Transactions

Section #	Issue / Comment	Proposed text <del>Red</del> <del>strikeout</del> means delete and <u>blue underline</u> means insert	AEMO Response (AEMO only)

\*\*\*Participants are to complete the relevant columns below in order to record their response.\*\*\*

Ref #2 - Participant Build Pack 3 - Interface Definitions

Section #	Issue / Comment	Proposed text <del>Red</del> <del>strikeout</del> means delete and <u>blue underline</u> means insert	AEMO Response (AEMO only)

\*\*\*Participants are to complete the relevant columns below in order to record their response.\*\*\*

Ref #3 - Gas Interface Protocol - Victoria

Section #	Issue / Comment	Proposed text <del>Red strik</del> means delete and <u>blue underline</u> means insert	AEMO Response (AEMO only)

\*\*\*Participants are to complete the relevant columns below in order to record their response.\*\*\*

Ref #4 - Gas Interface Protocol - Queensland

Section #	Issue / Comment	Proposed text <del>Red strik</del> means delete and <u>blue underline</u> means insert	AEMO Response (AEMO only)

\*\*\*Participants are to complete the relevant columns below in order to record their response.\*\*\*

Ref #5 - Participants Build Pack 5 - The NSW/ACT specific Participant Build Pack 5.

Section #	Issue / Comment	Proposed text <del>Red</del> <del>strikeout</del> means delete and <u>blue underline</u> means insert	AEMO Response (AEMO only)

\*\*\*Participants are to complete the relevant columns below in order to record their response.\*\*\*

Ref #6 - Participants Build Pack 6 - The NSW/ACT Wagga Wagga and Tamworth specific Participant Build Pack 6.

Section #	Issue / Comment	Proposed text <del>Red strik</del> means delete and <u>blue underline</u> means insert	AEMO Response (AEMO only)



\*\*\*Participants are to complete the relevant columns below in order to record their response.\*\*\*

Ref# 7 - Gas Interface Protocol – NSW/ACT

RMP clause #	Issue / Comment	Proposed text <del>Red strik</del> means delete and <u>blue underline</u> means insert	AEMO Response (AEMO only)

\*\*\*Participants are to complete the relevant columns below in order to record their response.\*\*\*

Ref #8 - AEMO Specification Pack - FRC B2B System Interface Definitions.

Section #	Issue / Comment	Proposed text <del>Red strik</del> means delete and <u>blue underline</u> means insert	AEMO Response (AEMO only)

\*\*\*Participants are to complete the relevant columns below in order to record their response.\*\*\*

Ref #9 - AEMO Specification Pack- Specification Pack Usage Guidelines

Section #	Issue / Comment	Proposed text <del>Red strik</del> means delete and <u>blue underline</u> means insert	AEMO Response (AEMO only)